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Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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IBECproject [IBECproject@esassoc.com]; Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Robins] 

RE: AB 52 Letter 

Good morning, do you have an update please? 

Addie Farrell 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:49 PM 
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: AB 52 letter 

Yes, it was sent on 7 /15. We'll send you a PDF once it's scanned. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(JlO) 412-SDO: F{310) 412-S68J.: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:13 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com> 
Subject: AB 52 letter 

Mindy, 

Following up to see whether the letter was sent? 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 
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